Curriculum Vitae

Personal Details:

Name
: Amani Hassan Yousef Abu Atieh

NationalityMarital Status: Jordanian: Married

• Address : Amman–Jordan

Now: Tabuk – Saudi Arabia

• Phone No. : 00 962 6 566 0922

• Mobile No. : 00096279- 6400822 (Jordan)

0009660552379206 (Saudi Arabia)

• E-mail : amaniabuatieh@yahoo.com aabuataiyah@fbsu.edu.sa

Personal Profile:

A competent, highly motivated instructor with excellent experience of the academic work environment. Always willing to gain and give, benefit and contribute to various academic channels and activities.

A versatile, reliable, cooperative and practical person with successful relationships with students and members of the administrative as well as teaching staff. In parallel to the long professional history of university teaching with remarkable achievements, I demonstrated leading and successful work as the head of units and departments. In addition, I proved to be a competent translator in theory (teaching) and practice.

ACADEMIC EDUCATION:

1)2016 – up to PhD student, Applied Linguistic/Critical Discourse Analysis, USM, Malaysia.

now:

2)2001-2002: Master's Degree in Translation, University of Jordan, rating "very good".

3) 1996 : Bachelor of Arts (BA): English Language & Literature. University Of Jordan,

rating "Good".

4) 1992 : Secondary Examination (Tawjihi), Scientific Stream, average: 86.9%, Sukaina

Secondary School, Amman.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

1. 2012- up to the present Head of the Foundation Year/Female Wing, and a Lecturer of English Language at FBSU Fahad bin Sultan University, Tabuk, Saudi Arabia

2) Sept. 2011 - 2012 Head of the English Language and Translation Department and a lecturer, Tabuk University, Saudi Arabia.

3)Oct. 2002 – Sept. 2011:	A) English Language Instructor , Al –Balqaa' Applied University, Al- Salt Faculty for Humanities, Teaching: Communication Skills Courses for different specializations plus basic English Competence courses: 99, 101, 102.
	B) Delivering Training Courses in English Language at all various levels including TOEFL, Center of Consultations, Al – Balqa'a Applied University. In addition to Translation work.
4)Oct.2002 – June 2009	A) Instructor in Translation, University of Jordan (Part time), Teaching various specialized courses mainly: Translation (theory and practice), Discourse Analysis, Professional Writing, Grammar, Linguistics, ESP (English for Specific Purposes: Economy, Tourism, Legal Discourse)
	B) Instructor of English Language, Language Center, University of Jordan.
	man later to the state of the s
5) 2007 -2008	Translation Instructor – Translation and Languages Department, Dhofar University, Oman. Teaching: Translation Courses in various fields: Media, law, Sciences, Literature.
6) 2004- 2005 2005 – 2006 :	Representative of the Head of the Basic Education Department, Al-Salt College, Al-Balqaa' Applied University.
7) 2004- 2007:	A Translator & Facilitator in the Canadian- Jordanian Twinning Program – Al Salt College.
6) Summer Semesters of 2002-3 , 2003-4 & 2005-6 :	English Language Instructor, Princess Rahma College, Al-Balqaa' University.
7) Summer 2001-2002	English Language instructor, Intermediate University College, Jordan.
8) 2000 – 2002	English Language Teacher, Ministry of Education, Jordan.
9) 1998 – 2000	Lecturer of English Language & Literature, The Arab Community College, Jordan, Teaching: Grammar, Linguistics, Listening, Novel, among others.
10) 1997 – 1998	English Language Teacher in various Language Centers.
11) 1996 – 1997	Substitute English Language teacher, Ministry of Education, Jordan.

COURSES & PROFESSIONAL TRAINING:

- 1) Assessment of Learning Outcomes Workshop, Fahad Bin Sultan University, Saudi Arabia, 21- 22 Oct 2015.
- 2) IELTS (International English Testing System), scoring 7.
- 3) A course in Instructional Methods, Camosun College- Canada (held in Jordan), 24 hours, 2005.
- 4) Several workshops in designing programs, study plans and methods of student assessment, Jordan-Canada twinning project, Al-Balqaa' Applied University (as a Participant, Facilitator and Translator), 2004-2005.
- 5) Two-month training courses in translation, Aldastour Newspaper & Rania Center 1997.
- 6) Two courses in computer skills (Microsoft windows, Winword, Excel, Power point, Access, Internet), Computeach Center & Al-Salt College, Jordan
- 7) ICDL Course, Albalqaa' University, Jordan.
- 8) A course in Typing: Arabic & English.
- 9) Several conferences, workshops and seminars about translation research and reality (attendance as a member in the Jordan's Association of Translator).
- 10) Several Training Courses regarding Learning Outcomes and Assessment, Fahad bin Sultan University, Tabuk, SA.

Memberships:

1. Jordan's Association of Translators and Applied Linguists- member.

Research Interests:

Pragmatics, Semantics, Applied Linguistics, Translation Studies, Discourse Analysis, Critical Discourse Analysis, Women Studies and Issues.

Accomplished Research:

1. A Survey of the History of Arabic Rhetoric Is Arabic Rhetoric Equivalent to Modern Pragmatics?

under st	uay.				
======	=======	=======	=======	===	